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OIL SALES TO ISRAEL

We have consulted John Houston, the Special Adviser in the
Foreign & Commonwealth Office, about the issue raised in your
letter of 22nd October. I am sorry not to have sent an earlier
reply: the consultation took some time. It is, as you say,

an awkward issue.

I understand that after the 1979 election the Government
considered its policy on the subject of o0il exports and decided
to maintain the policy unchanged. This does not involve an
'embargo' as such on o0il to Israel, and to that extent it is
compatible with Nicholas Wolfers' letter. But the Government
guidelines do provide for oil companies exporting North Sea crude
to confine their exports to IEA and EC countries except where
there are existing patterns of trade. This would exclude exports
to Israel. The basis of the policy is that in the event of a
world oil shortage there would be a potential obligation to

share North Sea o0il with our partners.

Israel does not appear to have any difficulty in securing oil
supplies. Moreover, the international supply and demand position
has changed very substantially over the past couple of years,

at least for the present, as non-OPEC oil production has built
up. In the case of an emergency, there is an arrangement with
the US which has guaranteed Israel's oil supplies under a
bilateral agreement of 26th March 1979.

There is a case before the European Court of Justiceconcerning
the prevention of the export of a cargo of o0il from Britain to
Israel on which judgement is expected next year.

I attach a letter from Sir Geoffrey Howe to Mr Michael Ivens
on the question of 0il sales to Israel, which also deals with
the parallel : but separate question of the 'Arab boycott'.




The Rt Hon Sir Keith Joseph

18th November 1985

I hope that these points allow you to answer, as fully as
is prudent, Mr Apfel's letter.

I am sending a copy of this letter and yours (with enclosures)
to Stephen Sherbourne at 10 Downing Street.
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ROBIN HARRIS

The Rt Hon Sir Keith Joseph Bt MP
House of Commons
LONDON SW1A 0OAA
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Foreign and Commonwealth Office
London SWIA 2AH

25 Noverber 1983

From the Secreraz yof State
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Thank you for your letter of 9 November séeking my

comments on two points which came up during your recent
visit to Israel organised by the British-Israel Chamber

of Commerce. 1 am glad your trip went well.

You said you found it hard to understand why o0il from
the UK Continental Shelf is not sold to Israel. It has
been tle policy of successive Governments since 1979 that
UKCS o0il available for export should be sold only to
countries which are members of the European Community or
the International Energy Agency, or to countries where
there was an existing pattern of trade. This policy
reflects the priority we give our partners in the Community

and the IEA over the sharing of a vital resource.

Secondly, you asked about the Arab Boycott. We have
repeatedly made clear the Government's opposition to it.
As you know, our policy is to encourage trade with both
Israel and the Arab states and we deplore any attempts by
third parties to place restrictions on our trade with Israel.
We do not, however, intend to introduce legislation against
the Boycott and therefore would not be in a position to take
up the issue with our European partners in the manner you
envisage. We believe it is for each individual firm to
decide in the light of its own commercial interests what

attitude to take towards the Boycott. Meanwhile we do our

Michael Ivens Esq /best




best to help British firms by informing them of the

restrictions the Boycott imposes.
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From: The Rt.Hon. Sir Keith Joseph, Bt., M.P.

Robin Harris, Esq., 22nd October 1985.
Director,

Conservative Research Department,

32 Smith Square,

London, SWIP 3HH-.

S

I have an awkward issue on which I would like your help, please.

A constituent who wishes us very well, called Mr. Apfel - a solicitor
- has given me the enclosed copy of his letter to Mrs. Thatcher of
30th March 1979 and her answer of 11th April 1979. You will see
that she categorically asserted that we would not be a party to any
sort of embargo on oil for Israel, except under very limited and
defined circumstances spelled out in the 3rd paragraph of her letter
and in the 4th paragraph.

Mr. Apfel did ngt take the opportunity of a big public meeting recently
between me and the local Zionist Council, during which I was questioned
on the invitation to the PLO, to refer to this matter, but saw me
afterwards.

T also enclose a contemporary cutting explaining that the embargo
stemmed originally from the time of Tony Benn.

L]
Would you please advise me how the present oil embargo on Israel can
possibly be reconciled with Mrs. Thatcher's letter of 11th April 1979,
so that I may write to Mr. Apfel?
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. UK ‘will |

~withheld :
oil from -
Israel’

By Mar}. Arnold-Foster

Britain is pledged to withold
ol from lIsraci if it runs short,
The commitment was made,
according to a Foreign and
Commonwealth Office spokes-
.man, by Mr Tony Benn in a
written answer to a Parlia-
;mentary qucstion on January .
.31

It was an answer not just to
‘Mr Benn's questioner (the MP
for Dumbartonshire West, Mr
{Campbeli) but also to US Gov-
emment oficials who had
sought Britain's assurance that
Nor:th Sea o1l would be avail-
sble to Israel if, because of the
.outcome of the Camp David
and sub:equent  agreements,
- Israel runs short. .
,  Mr Benn's retuff to Israej —

~for that is what is — was de-

. scribed yesterday bv the For-
eizn Ofice spokesman as “the
‘publication of guidcehnes issued
to British o1l companies.” The
spokesman denied that it had
*any foreign political import
ance.

in fact, Mr Benn's reply
‘means that if icracl’s arab sup
pliers let her down (as they
are already bepinning to do)
.she can expect no help from
“Britain " 'i'he  Government.’
Mr Bennm sa:q, " will expect ol |

- companies exportiing Morth Sea
crude to do se n the markets
‘of our partners in the Inter-
pational knerxy Agency and in
the Furopran Community.”

This excludes Israel the For. -
eign Oflice sard. " These guide-
lines would net at the moment
permit vil 1o go to Israel.”

By taking sides against
Israel in a wrilten answer
(which was recommended read-

;ying over the weekend, with
spokesmen for several degart
menis drawing journai-sts’
. attenion to Hansard Col. 461
for Jjanaary 31) Mr Benn !
woucdl seomn to have taken a
foreign political inttiative on
t behaif of Mr Callaghan and Dr
+ Owen

Triough this has been denied .
- by 10 Downing Street and with
isome fervour by the Foreign
Office, tiie Americans and the
Israeiis have concluded that
the Government left tt-to Mr
Benn to make the veiled
announcemcnt that on the
Middle kEast neace settlement
Britain is on the Arebs’ side.
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From

The Rt. Hon. Mrs Maraarat Thaiche

Conservative & Unionist Central Office, 32 Smith Square, Westminster SW1P 3HH

11th April 1979
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Mrs. Thatcher thanks you for your letter of 30th
March and has asked me to reply on her behalf., She

has asked me to say that she fully shares your concern
at the way in which the Government appears to have
handled this issue.

The Conservative Party very much hopes that the new
Egyptian-Israeli peace treaty will endure, including
the provisions for security of Israeli oil supply
from Sinai.

We also believe that normally, provided that we are
able to meet our own oil requirements in the United
( Kingdom, the Govermment should not intervene to determineJ/

the destination of our oil exports. We certainly should
not be a party to any sort of-embargo of Israel.

is of course true that we are bound by treaty obligations
to make oil-sharing arrangements with our partners in the
European Community and our co-members of the International
Energy Agency. Our ability to supply others, including
Israel, would clearly depend on the severity of the crisis.
But if Israel's security were threatened because of an
interruption of its oil supplies, it is inconceivable that
the West could stand idly by.

In the event of oil supply difficulties in the West, it Z
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Nicolas Wolfers
Private Office

F, Apfel, Esq.
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Dear VMrs. Thatcher,

I enclose copy cutting from The Guardian, which is gelf -
explanatory .

I am a supporter of the Conservative Party.

I hope that you, as the leader of what we hope will be the next
Government will clarify the position of the Party on this particular
natter, nanely - .

1. Is Conservative policy to be the same as that of the Labour
Party, so that oil would be withheld from Israel?

2, Would a Conservative Governzent not act this way but instead
supply oil should no other alternative prove available?

You will appreciate that this is a matter of great concern to
Jewish voters and even many others.

It it transpires that your policy is more reasonable and inat
0il would not be withneld from the only western type democratic state
in the lMiddle East, I would' suggest that prior to the election
zaxizum publicity is given to this policy of the Labour Party and
the &ifferent Conservative policy. : '

I await bearing from you.
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Yours sincerely

(¥R. P. APPEL)

THESS OFFICES ARE CLOSED SATURDAYS
Britain ias on the Arabs’ side.
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